Hsiao Tong

From: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 February, 2015 9:55 AM

To: Hsiao Tong

Subject: RE: <TCA CHECK>ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 41670 & SKP 3077U ON 07/10/2014
Hi Hsiao Tong,

Please refer as follows:

1. Scope of your cover - Comprehensive ( X ) Third Party ( )
Third Party Injuries ( )

2. Excess under your policy: S$_800.00

3. Cost of repair to your insured’s vehicle : _ NIL

Norsiah Md Noor

AlIG

Claims Service Executive

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1606 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Hsiao Tong [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 5:57 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah

Subject: <TCA CHECK>ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 41670 & SKP 3077U ON 07/10/2014

Your ref: To be advised
Our ref: CC2/MIDF14019492/T1p WITHOUT PREJUDICE

M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Dear Sir,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 41670 & SKP 3077U ON 07/10/2014
We refer to the above matter.

We understand that vehicle SKP 3077U was insured with M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd at the time of
accident.

We would be grateful if you could let us have the following information:-

1. Scope of your cover - Comprehensive ( X ) Third Party ( )
Third Party Injuries ( )

2. Excess under your policy: S$_800.00



3. Cost of repair to your insured’s vehicle : _ NIL

Appreciate your kind assistance.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Hagppyy Mow Vieas!



